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Dear Sirs
Re: Claire Roberts, deceased
Thank you for your email of 31 May 2013 enclosing Messrs. BTO Solicitor’s letter to the Chairman.

We, as the Robert’s representatives, are of the view that Prof. Kirkham is quite out of line with the views of
the other experts retained by the inquiry, perhaps iconoclastically so.

In view of the fact that Prof. Kirkham has already given her evidence in Claire’s case, after the Inquiry had
heard from the other experts, we are content to let the Chairman perform his task by attaching whatever
weight he sees appropriate to her evidence and will respect the Inquiry’s view on that.

We do not see that we can usefully make any direct submissions arising out of BTO Solicitor’s letter as that
relates to her being called in Raychel’s case.

We trust you note our position.
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